

FCC
Federal Communications Commission

Aleksey Yevdokymov
11 Sept. 2004
Phone +49 (0) 2102 749 387
Fax +49 (0) 2102 749 350
Email: Aleksey.Yevdokymov@7Layers.de

request for a modular approval - FCC ID: POOWML-C30XX

Dear Application Examiner,

In some of the documents related to the Mitsumi modular approval application, slightly different type numbers are used. The FCC ID identifying the equipment is **POOWML-C30XX**.

In some documents, the type numbers followed by ## or XX can be found. The '##' or 'XX' characters are used as substitute symbols for the identification of production series without any hardware differences. There will be some space between the type number and the substitutes on the identification label to make it clear that the substitutes are not a part of the type number.

Independent from this type numbers, the FCC-ID is **POOWML-C30XX**.

Please contact us if you have any additional questions.

Best Regards

7layers AG